EX(ON COMPANY USA

1700 WEST BROADWAY - ANDHEW TELAZ 79714

July 26, 1976

Temporary Downhole Commingling
Blinebry and Tubb Gas Completions
N. G. Penrose #1

22-3
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton

Gentlemen:

Exxon respectively requests your approval of the attached C-103. This
would give Exxon adminstrative approval for temporary downhole commingling of
the Blinebry and Tubb gas completions in our N. G. Penrose #1 for a period of
45 days. All gas production during this time period would be charged to the
Tubb gas completion. Mr. Dan Nutter has verbally approved this application
and should any further information be required please contact Steve Rose on
area code 915 523-3650.

Very truly yours,

EXXON COMPANY, U.S.A.
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Acting District/Manager
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